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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcr ipt  fo l lows i n  sequence from Volume 1.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

Tearing. This i s  the technical  ev ident ia ry  part  o f  the  

Tearing. And, M r .  Jaeger, i t ' s  my understanding you a l l  have 

agreed t o  take up Mr. Van Hoofnagle as the f i r s t  witness. 

L e t ' s  go ahead and reconvene the  

MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman. And a lso ,  i f  we have 

time, Mr. Foster. It j u s t  depends on how long Mr. Hoofnagle 

goes i f  we get i n t o  the second customer session. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Now, Mr. Hoofnagle, you 

have no t  been sworn; r i g h t ?  

THE WITNESS: That ' s  cor rec t .  I have not.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  you w i l l  r a i se  your r i g h t  hand. 

VAN HOOFNAGLE 

das c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  S t a f f  o f  t he  F lo r ida  

Public Service Commission and, having been du ly  sworn, 

t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

MR. WHARTON: Chairman Jaber? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

MR. WHARTON: I do t h i s  w i t h  some t rep ida t ion ,  bu t  

you asked me t o  remind you a f t e r  lunch and I d i d n ' t  because the 

service hearing wasn't over. Now i f  our witnesses - - we l l ,  i t  

doesn't - - i f  our witnesses, i f  the re ' s  any chance our 

witnesses are going t o  t e s t i f y  today, I ' d  l i k e  t o  make my 

motion now. I f  there i s  no chance t h a t  they are going t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t e s t  f y  today, I can make i t  a t  the  end o f  the  day, but  j u s t  so 

they have a l i t t l e  lead time. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You know, Mr. Wharton, r e a l i s t i c a l l y  

I don ' t  t h ink  we're going t o  get t o  your witnesses today. 

Par t ies,  you can cor rec t  me i f  I ' m  wrong, but  my i n t e n t  i s  t h a t  

we f i n i s h  Mr. Hoofnagle i f  we are t h a t  lucky ton igh t ,  we p i ck  

up w i t h  the 6:OO customer service hearing, and then I ' m  going 

t o  adjourn f o r  the  evening and w e ' l l  p i ck  up tomorrow morning 

a t  8:30. 
MR. WHARTON: So I can, so I could make my motion a t  

the end o f  the  evening? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

MR. WHARTON: Good. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. WHARTON: Thank you. 

D I RECT EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Mr. Hoofnagle, 

address f o r  the record. 

A My name i s  Van 

DEP, 2600 B l a i r  Stone Ro 

please s ta te  your name and business 

Hoofnagle. My address i s  the  F lor ida 

d, Tal 1 ahassee. 

Q 
A 

Q 

I n  what capacity are you employed by DEP? 

I ' m  the  Administrator o f  the Dr ink ing Water Section. 

Have you p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony i n  t h i s  docket 

consist ing o f  seven pages? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, I have. 

Q 

testimony? 

And do you have any changes o r  correct ions t o  your 

A Yes. There are two correct ions.  

On page six, l i n e  25. 

Q That 's  21, you mean? 

A Line 25 on page s i x .  Hopeful ly I have the same copy 

you do. 

2 f fec t i ve  on January 1 s t .  

I had ind icated t h a t  the  bu i l d ing  code would become 

I have since learned i t ' s  March 1 s t .  

Q Okay. 

A And, secondly, on page seven - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: W a i t .  I ' m  sorry ,  Mr. Hoofnagle. 

Hang on one second. You sa id page s i x ,  page s i x ,  l i n e  - -  
MR. JAEGER: Five. 

THE WITNESS: Excuse me. Line 24. It ends w i th  the  

Nord "January. " 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I t ' s  page s i x ,  l i n e  f i v e  on 

our copy t h a t  ends w i th  January l s t ,  2002? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. We have d i f f e r e n t  copies then. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Read me the  whole sentence, 

please, and w e ' l l  make the  changes. 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s  an answer i n  response t o  a 

question. The question being, also, have there been changes t o  

the bu i l d ing  codes? 

My answer was, yes, as I understand i t  they w i l l  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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iecome e f f e c t i v e  on January 1, 2002. 

I t ' s  my understanding now t h a t  t h a t ' s  been changed t o  

4arch l s t ,  2002. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Do you have any other 

2 hanges? 

THE WITNESS: Well, t he re ' s  another change but ,  

again, the 1 ines or  pages may be d i f f e r e n t  . On my copy i t  

Mould be page seven, a ra ther  lengthy answer t o  the  question 

that  was asked about what Aloha U t i l i t i e s  could do t o  e l iminate 

the black water problem. Down i n  the t e x t  o f  t h a t  I referenced 

a process or  a system ca l l ed  M I O X ,  M- I -0 -X,  i n  cap i ta l  l e t t e r s .  

That should be M I E X ,  M - I - E - X .  

MR. JAEGER: That 's  page six, l i n e  21. And I ' m  not  

sure why he has a d i f f e r e n t  version than what we have. 

THE WITNESS: I may have several versions i n  my 

f i l e s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t ' s  qu i te  a l l  r i g h t .  To the degree 

i t  becomes confusing on cross-examination, Mr. Jaeger, j u s t  be 

prepared t o  hand your witness a copy t h a t  corresponds w i th  

everyone e l  se ' s pages. 

MR. JAEGER: Okay. 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q And I th ink  you also, there was an ex t ra  two i n  l i n e ,  

t h a t  same l i n e .  It says, which I might add may t o  be. Don' t  

you mean, may be a r e l a t i v e l y  cos t -e f fec t i ve  pos i t i on ,  so 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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le1 ete " to "?  

A Yes. That s correct .  

Q Are those a l l  the correct ions you have? 

A Yes. 

MR. JAEGER: Madam Chairman, may we have Mr. 

ioofnagle's testimony inser ted i n t o  the  record as though read? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. The p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony 

if Van Hoofnagle sha l l  be inser ted i n t o  the  record as though 

*cad. 

jY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Mr. Hoofnagle, d i d  you also f i l e  Exh ib i t  Numbers V H - 1  

;hrough VH-2 t o  your testimony? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or  correct ions t o  any o f  

;hose exhib i ts? 

A No. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have those exh ib i t s  

i den t i f i ed  as a composite exh ib i t ?  And I guess t h i s  i s  the 

P i  r s t  one. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. V H - 1  and VH-2 sha l l  be 

i den t i f i ed  as Composite Exh ib i t  1. 

(Exh ib i t  1 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF VAN HOOFNAGLE 

Q .  Please s t a t e  your name and business address. 

A .  My name i s  Van Robert Hoofnagle and my business address i s  F l o r i d a  

Department o f  Environmental P ro tec t i on  (DEP)  , 2600 B l a i r  Stone Road, 

Tal lahassee, FL 32399-2400. 

Q .  Please g i v e  a b r i e f  d e s c r i p t i o n  o f  your educat ional  background and 

exper ience. 

A .  I received a B . S .  i n  C i v i l  Engineer ing from t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  Washington, 

S e a t t l e ;  a Master o f  Engineer ing i n  C i v i l  Engineer ing from t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  

V i  r g i  n i  a ,  Char1 o t t e s v i  11 e .  I a1 so attended t h e  Un i ted  States M i  1 i tary Academy 

f o r  1-% years.  My experience inc ludes 2 years i n  t h e  U . S .  Army, 2 years i n  

t h e  Peace Corps where I worked as a c i v i l  engineer f o r  t h e  Costa Rican 

Nat ional  Park Serv ice.  I was an ass i s tan t  p r o j e c t  engineer w i t h  Gannett 

Fleming Engineers i n  Har r isburg ,  PA working i n  t h e  wastewater and f a c i l i t y  

p lann ing  d i v i s i o n  o f  t h a t  consu l t i ng  firm. For t h e  l a s t  21 years I have 

worked f o r  t h e  F l o r i d a  DEP; f o r  t h e  f i r s t  11 years i n  t h e  Construct ion Grants 

and l a t e r  SRF Program and f o r  t h e  l a s t  10 years I have been t h e  Admin is t ra to r  

o f  t h e  Department’s D r ink ing  Water Program. 

Q .  By whom are you p resen t l y  employed? 

A. As s ta ted  above I am now employed by t h e  DEP. 

Q .  How long have you been employed by DEP and i n  what capaci ty? 

A. As s ta ted  above I have been w i t h  DEP f o r  21 years and as t h e  Admin is t ra to r  

o f  t h e  Dr ink ing  Water Sect ion f o r  t h e  l a s t  10  years .  

Q .  What are your general r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  a t  DEP? 

A .  As Admin is t ra to r  o f  t h e  Dr ink ing  Water Program I have general ove rs igh t  o f  
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the implementation of the S ta te  a n d  Federal Safe Drinking Water Acts. 

Specifically,  we develop program guidance, policy, ru les ,  provide t ra ining and 

public education, manage the s t a t e  a n d  federal budgets for the program, manage 

the en t i re  drinking water database, generate reports,  and  occasionally manage 

special studies and projects.  

Q .  Are you familiar w i t h  the Seven Springs water division of Aloha U t i l i t i e s ,  

Inc.?  

A .  I am somewhat familiar w i t h  t h i s  area a n d  i t s  problems. 

Q .  Are you familiar w i t h  the “black water” problem t h a t  some customers of the 

Seven Springs water division of Aloha  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc . ,  have experienced and 

are s t i l l  experiencing? 

A .  Yes, I have had s ignif icant  involvement w i t h  this issue.  

Q .  Has the black substance in w h a t  i s  known as “black water” experienced by 

some A1 oha customers been analyzed? 

A .  Yes 

Q .  I f  so ,  w h a t  i s  i t ?  

A .  The black material i s  the compound copper sulf ide.  

Q .  Is i t  possible t o  create copper sulf ide wi thout  a source of copper? 

A .  No, however, there are several factors necessary i n  the formation of Copper 

sulf ide,  including, a n  energy source (usually metal i ons ) ,  time a n d  

temperature, the presence of sulfur reducing bacteria,  and  e i ther  sulfates  or 

elemental su l fur .  

Q .  Is the “black water” being formed i n  the customers’ pipes a f t e r  the meter? 

A .  Yes, b u t  the conditions above are found  i n  b o t h  the customers’ hot  water 

heaters and  the elemental sulfur or sulfates  are introduced from the 
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dist r ibut ion system. 

Q .  I f  the  water a t  the meter meets a l l  drinking standards does t h i s  formation 

of “black water” a f te r  the meter const i tute  a v i o l a t i o n  of federal or s t a t e  

drinking water standards? 

A .  No. 

Q .  Please explain how this “black water” i s  formed. 

A .  Briefly,  i t  i s  suspected t h a t  black water i s  being formed by the sulfates  

or sulfur reacting w i t h  metal ions and  sulfur reducing bacteria i n  the hot 

water tanks i n  the presence of warm temperatures (say a b o u t  120 t o  130 degrees 

F)  and time. Hydrogen sulfide i s  formed and then reacts w i t h  copper i n  the 

plumbing of the home t o  precipi ta te  o u t  copper sulf ide (black water). 

Q .  Do you k n o w  of any other u t i l i t i e s  t h a t  are experiencing or have 

experienced “black water”? 

A .  Yes. 

Q .  Please l i s t  u t i l i t y  and  county. 

A .  In  discussions over the years w i t h  other DEP Dis t r ic t  Offices, u t i l i t y  

managers and  Department of Health drinking water staff  there have been 

occurrences of black water problems i n  Volusia County,  the F t .  Myers area 

faci 1 i t i  es , and Pol k , Hi 11 sborough , Pasco and P i  ne1 1 as Counties . However, i t  

also appears t h a t  most of these events are episodic or have been resolved. 

Q .  Do you know of any other u t i l i t i e s  t h a t  are experiencing or have 

experienced copper corrosion problems due t o  hydrogen sulfide? 

A .  This i s  a tougher issue t o  identify exactly. There i s  presently a very 

significant copper corrosion problem being encountered throughout the Central 

Florida Corridor up i n t o  the City o f  Jacksonville. Since there are a number 

-4- 
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solely due t o  hydrogen sulf ide or due t o  other forms of corrosion. 

Q .  Please l i s t  u t i l i t y  and  county. 

A .  I ’m sorry,  b u t  I do n o t  know them by u t i l i t y  name. My source o f  

information of t h i s  phenomenon comes from meetings w i t h  the Plumbers and  

Contractors on the B u i l d i n g  Code Task Force (or  Committee) Meetings I attended 

several months t o  a year ago. 

Q .  Did you participate i n  the Interagency Copper Pipe Corrosion Project? 

A .  Yes. 

Q .  Subsequent t o  t h i s  Interagency Project,  has D E P  taken any actions t o  t r y  

t o  prevent or a l leviate  the occurrence of “black water” or excessive copper 

corrosion? 

A .  Yes. 

Q .  Could you explain what  actions have been taken and any rules t h a t  may be 

proposed? 

A .  During the l a s t  regular Legislative Session (2001) The DEP worked w i t h  

Legislators t o  c ra f t  a b i l l  and  revise statutory language t h a t  would authorize 

and  empower the D E P  t o  require any u t i l i t y  proposing t o  add new wells t o  do 

a d d i t i o n a l  tes t ing for selected water q u a l  i t y  parameters t o  ensure t h a t  

drinking water standards would n o t  be violated a t  the customer’s t a p .  Senate 

B i l l  2030 was passed and placed into the Florida Law as Chapter 2001-270. As 

a r e su l t ,  Florida Statutes have been amended (Chapter 403.861(17) and the 

Drinking Water Section i s  presently drafting rules t o  implement t h a t  s t a tu t e .  

The draf t  rules w i l l  address some of the recommendations o f  the May 2001 

Interaqency Copper Pipe Corrosion Pro.ject F i n a l  Report. 

-5- 
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Q .  Have the re  been any s t a t u t o r y  changes? 

A. Yes, as s ta ted  above and I have at tached Chapter 403.861, F .S .  t o  my 

test imony as E x h i b i t  V H - 1  

Q .  A lso ,  have t h e r e  been any changes t o  t h e  b u i l d i n g  codes? 

A. Yes, as I understand i t  they  w i l l  become e f f e c t i v e  on 1, 2002, 
rrlarch 

al though I am no t  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  those changes as they  may a f f e c t  t h i s  i ssue .  

Q .  D id t h e  Interagency Copper Pipe Corrosion P r o j e c t  i ssue  a F ina l  Report 

dated May 2001? 

A .  Yes. I have at tached t h a t  repo r t  t o  my test imony as E x h i b i t  VH-2. 

Q .  I n  your op in ion  what cou ld  Aloha U t i l i t i e s  do t o  e l i m i n a t e  t h e  “b lack 

water”  problem? 

A. Whi le I cannot address t h e  cos t  issues and any debate o r  c a l c u l a t i o n  o f  

r a t e s ,  t he re  are  a number o f  t h ings  t h e  u t i l i t y  might  s tudy and implement t o  

reduce o r  e l i m i n a t e  over t ime  the  ‘ b lack  w a t e r ’  problems now being 

experienced. There i s  no panacea o r  guarantees due t o  t h e  complex na ture  o f  

t h e  water and co r ros ion  chemist ry  and r e l a t i v e l y  unique s p e c i f i c  cond i t i ons  

t h a t  are found i n  t h e i r  waters .  However, a e r a t i o n  w i t h  p re  and pos t  pH 

adjustment added w i t h  a l k a l i n i t y  con t ro l  has proven t h e  most e f f e c t i v e  i n  

o ther  p a r t s  o f  F l o r i d a .  A d d i t i o n a l l y  t he re  are  emerging technologies t h a t  

lend  themselves t o  addressing t h e  f u t u r e  D i s i n f e c t i o n  Byproducts Rule as 

w e l l ,  such as t h e  tM33 system; which I might add may t o  be a r e l a t i v e l y  cos t  
MTEX 

e f f e c t i v e  s o l u t i o n .  Since t h e  b lack water problems do no t  appear i n  a l l  o f  

A loha’s  serv ice  subareas, i t  i s  the  DEP’s b e l i e f  a t  t h i s  t ime t h a t  a 

c e n t r a l i z e d  t reatment  system would no t  be cos t  e f f e c t i v e .  Future and on-going 

engineer ing and cos t  s tud ies  need t o  i d e n t i f y  t e c h n i c a l  so lu t i ons  and t h e i r  

-6- 
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associated c o s t s .  

Q .  Do you have any th ing  f u r t h e r  t o  add? 

A .  No, I do n o t .  

- 7 -  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

211 

Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Mr. Hoofnagle, could you b r i e f l y  summarize your 

e s t i  mony? 

A 

estimony. One was the  nature o f  the  black water phenomena 

den t i f y i ng  i t  as copper su l f i de ,  the  condi t ions f o r  i t s  

'ormation, how that ,  our p o s i t i o n  i t ' s  being formed wi th in  the  

Joha systems i n  the homes. 

Yes. There's three or  four  po in ts  t h a t  I made i n  my 

Secondly, some discussion about other locat ions i n  

rhich black water has been found throughout the s tate.  There 

lave been per iod ic  o r  episodal instances o f  b lack water found 

n other counties t h a t  I ' m  aware o f .  They have not  been long 

n duration, bu t  we are f a m i l i a r  w i th  instances i n  Volusia and 

:he F t .  Myers area. 

Th i rd ly ,  and most o f  the  testimony i s  on the 

*ecommendations t h a t  I was involved i n  i n  the Interagency 

:opper Pipe Corrosion Pro ject  dated May 2001, which I bel ieve 

is  p a r t  o f  the composite e x h i b i t ,  and a discussion about those 

-ecommendations and where we stand on those regarding 

leg is la t ion ,  new ru les  and some o f  t he  pub l i c  educational 

:omponents. 

And f i n a l l y  there was a discussion on professional 

)pinion regarding what Aloha could do a t  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  po in t  

to a l l e v i a t e  the black water s i t u a t i o n .  

Q That concludes your summary? 
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A Yes. Uh-huh. Without reading the  whole d i r e c t  

testimony . 
MR. JAEGER: Okay. I tender the witness f o r  

zross - exami nat ion.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Jaeger. 

Now i n  terms o f  order o f  cross-examination, 

4r. Jaeger, on your witnesses we would s t a r t  w i t h  the  company 

3 r  Publ i c  Counsel? Publ i c  Counsel , I th ink .  M r .  Burgess - - 
MR. JAEGER: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  do you have any questions f o r  

Yr . Hoofnagl e? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

Q When you say - -  i n  your summary you ta l ked  about the 

duration o f  the  black water problems t h a t  you are aware o f  i n  

other areas o f  the  s tate.  Can you g ive me a l i t t l e  b i t  more 

expansive idea o f  what you ' re  speaking o f  when you t a l k  about 

short  du ra t i  on? 

Well, f o r  a per iod o f  t ime, a t  l eas t  a decade ago i n  A 

Volusia County several o f  the  f a c i l i t i e s  were experiencing 

black water issues. 

use o f  aerat ion.  

It was p r e t t y  much resolved through the 

I n  the  F t .  Myers area they have gotten t o  the po in t  

where they ask u t i l i t i e s  t o  provide aerat ion i f  they have 

evidence t h a t  t he re ' s  hydrogen s u l f i d e  i n  the  raw source water. 
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Also, the central  d i s t r i c t ,  which I d i d n ' t  mention, 

a lso s t rong ly  encourages u t i 1  i t i e s  t o  provide aerat ion when 

the re ' s  evidence o f  h igh hydrogen s u l f i d e  l e v e l s  i n  the  raw 

source water groundwater. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  permi t t ing  requirements and 

your agency's involvement i n  t h a t ,  i n  permi t t ing  requirements 

o f  water p lants? 

A Our headquarters u n i t  does no t  do, one o f  the  few 

th ings we do not  do i s  permi t t ing ,  bu t  we do oversee the  

permi t t ing  ru les ,  Chapter 62-555, so I do have some famil iar i ty 

w i t h  the  permi t t ing  requirements. But we do no t  issue permits 

out o f  our headquarters o f f i c e .  That 's  done through the  

d i s t r i c t  o f f i c e s  or  the approved county o f f i ces .  

Q Okay. Thank you. 

A It would depend upon your spec i f i c  question about 

permits and so fo r th .  

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. That 's  a l l  I have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. Ly t l e ,  do you have any 

cross-examination questions? 

MS. LYTLE: No. I have no questions f o r  t h i s  

witness. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

Mr. Wharton? 

MR. WHARTON: Yes. 

CROSS EXAM1 NATION 
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3Y MR. WHARTON: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Hoofnagle. 

Now you worked on the  Interagency Copper Pipe 

zorrosi  on Project  F i  nal Report, d i  dn ' t you? 

A Yes. 

Q And tha t  repor t  ind icated t h a t  s i g n i f i c a n t  problems 

s x i s t  from the Jacksonvi l le area through the  Tampa area and 

2entral F lor ida.  

A I n i t i a l l y  when the  committees were formed o f  the  

three work groups i n  t h i s  interagency e f f o r t  we were 

concentrating s p e c i f i c a l l y  on black water. But i n  the course 

D f  the  events we have so r t  o f  expanded our scope t o  the  whole 

issue o f  copper pipe corrosion. And i n  Central F lo r ida ,  the 

1-4 cor r idor  and extending up t o  the northeast areas i n  

Jacksonvi 11 e, f o r  exampl e, there has been s i  gni  f i cant copper 

pipe fa i l u res  through t h a t  e n t i r e  region. 

Q So tha t  would inc lude from the Jacksonvi l le  area 

through the Tampa area i n  Central Flor ida? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Would you agree there have been instances o f  

black water which have extended p r e t t y  wel l  everywhere from the 

east coast o f  Central F lo r i da  and a l i t t l e  b i t  i n t o  the  

southwestern area l i k e  F t .  Myers? 

A Yes. But I c e r t a i n l y  could not quan t i f y  t ha t .  When 

you do t a l k  t o  our d i s t r i c t  o f f i ces  and so f o r t h ,  t hey ' re  a 
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l i t t l e  short  on examples. 

problem as extensively as we have i n  Aloha. 

I t ' s ,  we do not see t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  

Q You would agree tha t  t he re ' s  a l i s t  o f  possible 

suspects o f  th ings tha t  may be con t r i bu t i ng  t o  t h i s  copper 

corrosion problem? 

A Yes. There i s n ' t  simply one c r i t e r i o n  or  one 

condi t ion t h a t  causes the  black water phenomena. It takes a 

host o f  condi t ions working together t o  create the  phenomena. 

Q And each o f  those th ings i s  occurr ing i ns ide  the  

customers ' homes; correct? 

A 

Q 

Some o f  them are, yes. 

You would agree t h a t  copper, t o  the  extent t h a t ' s  on 

the l i s t  o f  items t h a t  might be cont r ibu t ing  t o  the  black water 

problem i n  a given home, t h a t ' s  i n  the  customer's home? 

A Yes. We're not aware o f  any copper p ip ing  w i t h i n  the 

d i s t r i b u t i o n  system or  the p lan t  a t  Aloha, the p lan ts  a t  Aloha. 

Q And the  hot water tanks and the sulphur reducing 

bacter ia,  t h a t ' s  i n  the customer's home. 

Yes. The hot water tanks are i n  the customer's home. A 

Yes. 

Q And the  su l fu r  reducing bacter ia  t h a t  would 

contr ibute t o  the  problem i s  a lso i n  the customers' homes? 

A Yes, t h a t  i s  correct ,  also. The sulphur reducing 

bacter ia  does invade the homes and the  p ip ing  i n  the  homes, hot 

water tanks and so fo r th .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

216 

Q And i n  your opinion a l l  o f  these items are 

i n te rac t i ng  i n  some various form or  fashion w i t h  elements i n  

41 oha ' s water? 

A 

Q 

That - -  Yes, t h a t  i s  our pos i t ion .  

And t h a t  element i n  Aloha's water i s  elemental 

sulphur o r  sul f ides .  

A Yes. 

Q Now DEP doesn't  have a r u l e  on the elemental su l fu rs  

o r  su l f i des  tha t  are allowed i n  d r i nk ing  water, do they? 

A No. We do not have a maximum contaminant l e v e l .  We 

do not regulate tha t  as a regulated contaminant. We do 

regul a te  sul fates.  

Q So DEP does have a r u l e  f o r  t o t a l  su l fa tes? 

A Correct. 

Q And the const i tuent  leve l  t h a t  i s  allowed f o r  t o t a l  

sul fa tes i s  250 MPL? 

A Yes. That i s  cor rec t .  

I s  i t  250 or  160? I ' d  have t o  get the  l i s t  t o  see 

which i t  i s ,  but  I bel ieve i t ' s  250. 

Q What d i d  I say? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: No one gets t o  help the  witness, by 

the way, j u s t  t o  - -  
MR. WHARTON: No. You get t o  help me. Oh, t h a t ' s  

r i g h t .  You can ' t  help me. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But the  witness can take h i s  t ime 
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and look up whatever answer he - - 
THE WITNESS: Well, I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  remember t h i s  i n  

re la t ionsh ip  t o  what EPA had proposed e a r l i e r  i n  the  decade 

about changing the  MCL f o r  su l fa tes,  and I bel ieve  they were 

looking a t  even doubling i t  t o  al low up t o  500 pa r t s  per 

n i l l i o n .  So t h a t  would make the  250 f i gu re  my reco l l ec t i on .  

BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q You would agree tha t  i f  the highest MPL f o r  Aloha's 

d e l l s  has been measured a t  16, t h a t  t h a t ,  i n  f a c t ,  i s  wel l  

d i t h i n  DEP's ru les? 

A Oh, yes. Yes. Cer ta in ly .  We do no t  t h i n k  i n  the 

Aloha s i t u a t i o n  t h a t  su l fa tes  i s  the issue. 

Q And you would agree t h a t ,  i n  f a c t ,  i f  t h e  highest MGL 

f o r  Aloha's we l ls  has been measured a t  16, tha t  t h a t ' s  a very 

low leve l  o f  su l fa tes i n  A oha's wel ls? 

In comparison t o  other u t i l i t i e s ,  t h a t ' s  r e l a t i v e l y  A 

low. Yes. 

Q So i t ' s  not  the p o i n t  o f  your test imony t o  say t h a t  

those su l fa tes  shouldn' t  be i n  Aloha's water; cor rec t?  

A That i s  correct ,  i f  we, i f  we reach some agreement on 

It would no t  be aimed a t  removing t h e  t o t a l  treatment. 

su l fa tes  from the raw water. 

Q That 's because DEP ru les,  i n  f a c t ,  do a l low some 

leve l  o f  su l fa tes i n  water. 

A That i s  correct ,  up t o  250. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

218 

Q Now there's no movement right now t h a t  you're aware 
3f a t  DEP t o  lower t h a t  standard, i s  there? 

A No. 

Q And you would agree there's some ut i l i t ies  i n  the 
State of F1 orida who's groundwater sources exhibit sul fates 
that measure i n t o  the hundreds? 

A 

Q 

We have a couple i n  the thousands. 
And the sulfides are being created through a 

Eonversion process i n  the customers' homes because of the 
slements t h a t  we've been t a l k i n g  about ;  correct? 

A T h a t ' s  where we believe the conversion i s  occurring, 
yes. 

Q Now you would agree t h a t  you wouldn ' t  have the black 
dater problem i n  A1 oha I s service area w i t h o u t  copper corrosion; 
correct? 

A Obviously no t ,  no. 
Q Okay. 

A The chemical i s  copper sulfide. So w i t h o u t  copper, 
you d o n ' t  have i t .  

Q And i t  i s  your opinion personally and professionally 
t h a t  going w i t h  plastic p ip ing  would cause an improvement i n  

these particular areas? 
A Obviously without the copper by going t o  plastic 

p ip ing ,  yes, the problem would be alleviated for t h a t  
parti cul ar home. 
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service area could be e l  iminated i f  the  copper p ip ing  was 

replaced w i th  CPVC? 

A I f  you replaced a l l  the homes w i t h  p l a s t i c ,  the  CPVC, 

yes, we do not be l ieve  there would be a black water issue. 

Q S i r ,  you had t e s t i f i e d  about your opinion about the  

cost -ef fect iveness o f  Aloha's proposal ; correct? 

A Yes. Your e a r l i e r  proposal t h a t  looked a t  using two 

o r  three centra l ized treatment f a c i l i t i e s  t o  deal w i th  t h i s  

i ssue. 

Q And you ind icated t h a t  you d i d n ' t  be l ieve t h a t  would 

be cos t -e f fec t i ve?  

A That i s  cor rec t .  I don ' t  t h ink  there was enough 

penci l  sharpening on t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  proposal. 

Q Now you would agree t h a t  before these p lan t  p ro jec ts  

are undertaken there would need t o  be de ta i l ed  analysis t h a t  

would take i n t o  account such matters as water chemistry? 

A Correct. 

Q And the  s ta te  and loca l  ru les? 

A Cer ta in ly .  

Q And the  EPA ru les? 

A Yes. 

Q And a l l  those th ings would need t o  be taken i n t o  

account f o r  the system as a whole; correct? 

Yes. Regarding the  ru les  you would even have t o  look A 
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a t  the future rules t h a t  a r e  coming down the pipe because 
they're being passed by EPA on a y e a r l y  b a s i s  t h a t  deal w i t h  

o rganics ,  d i  si nfec t ion  by-products ,  the groundwater and so 
f o r t h .  All t hose  th ings  would have t o  be considered when you 
constructed an a1 t e r n a t i v e  t o  address  A1 oha I s water .  

Q And you would agree t h a t  the type of d e t a i l e d  
engineering a n a l y s i s  t h a t  we're t a l k i n g  about might reveal t h a t  
the three p l a n t s  t h a t  Aloha proposes a r e  the most 
cos t  -effective sol u t ion .  

A Yes, i t  might. 

Q Now you a r e  not aware what the s i z e  and layout  of 
41oha's well sites i s  such a s  would allow you t o  know whether 
zach and every one of those  wells i s  landlocked? 

A That is  c o r r e c t .  I am not  i n t ima te ly  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

the conf igura t ion ,  l oca t ion  o f  the wells o r  the amount o f  land 
ava i lab le  o r  ad jacent  lands t h a t  may be a v a i l a b l e  t o  provide 
3dditional space f o r  t reatment .  I do not  know t h a t .  

Q And you would agree t h a t  not having property 
ava i lab le  i n  o rder  t o  put  i n  f a c i l i t i e s  changes o r  a f f e c t s  the 
zest-effectiveness o f  the p lan t s .  

A Well , i f  you have physical land c o n s t r a i n t s ,  yes, you 
dould have t o  look a t  treatment a l t e r n a t i v e s  t h a t  do not 
"equire a g r e a t  deal of land.  Packed tower might become 
2xtremely d i f f icu l t ,  f o r  example. 

Q So t h a t ' s  something you would have t o  t a k e  i n t o  
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consi derat  i on. 

A 

Q 

Something you would have t o  take i n t o  consideration. 

You mean t h a t ' s  something Aloha should take i n t o  

cons i der a t  i on? 

A Yes. Uh-huh. 

Q Okay. You would agree t h a t  there 's  informat ion out 

there t h a t  you could s t i l l  l ea rn  i n  t h a t  regard t h a t  might 

a f fec t  your b e l i e f  t h a t  the k ind  o f  cen t ra l i za t i on  o f  

f a c i l i t i e s  Aloha has proposed i s  not  cos t -e f fec t i ve .  

A Are you asking me i f  I can, I s t i l l  have th ings  t o  

learn  i n  l i f e ?  

Q No. I guess I ' m  asking you how d e f i n i t i v e  your 

opinion i s .  

A My opinion on t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  mat te r  i s  fa i r ly  gross 

i n  nature. And, yes, i t  would requ i re  a great deal more study 

by us or  our s t a f f  w i t h  knowledge about th ings t h a t  we've 

discussed i n  order t o ,  t o  have a more informed opinion. 

Q But i n  terms o f  the  types o f  de ta i l s  t h a t  you don ' t  

know about t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  matter, i f  you were able t o  obtain 

and lea rn  those de ta i l s ,  those might change your opinion i n  

that  regard. 

A Certa in ly .  

Q Now the  cost o f  f a c i l i t i e s  i s  not a pe rm i t t i ng  

c r i t e r i a  a t  DEP; correct? 

A Not unless i t ' s  involved i n  receiv ing a s ta te  o r  
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federa l  loan o r  g ran t  through our SRF program. 

Q 

d i t h  t h a t ?  
A 

grant .  
Q 

And w h i c h  is  not appl icable  here, would you agree 

Not unless you apply f o r  a s t a t e  o r  f ede ra l  loan o r  

Okay. Other than the kind  of  loans  you just t a lked  
about, you would agree t h a t  DEP d o e s n ' t  do any k ind  of c o s t  
ienefit a n a l y s i s  of f a c i l i t i e s  l ike these during the permi t t ing  
process .  

A No, I'm not aware t h a t  we do t h a t .  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Van, Mr. Hoofnagle, i f  I could 

take you back one answer. 
Mr. Wharton asked you i f  you agreed t h a t  the federal  

and s t a t e  loan program would apply,  and you s a i d  not  unless 
they appl i ed f o r  i t  . 

Does t h a t  mean the federa l  and s t a t e  loan  program 
zould cover ,  t h a t  u t i l i t ies  could apply f o r  f ede ra l  and s t a t e  
1 oan programs? 

THE WITNESS: No, I was not address ing  your 
e l i g i b i l i t y  a t  a l l .  
e l i g ib l e ,  t h a t  they would, their o s t - e f f e c t i v e n e s s  ana lys i s  
would be reviewed by our bureau t h a t  they would have t o  perform 
on a v a r i e t y  of a l t e r n a t i v e s  t o  see what was the most 
c o s t - e f f e c t i v e ,  and we could only fund o r  provide funds f o r  the 
demonstrated most c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  s o l u t i o n .  

I was simply saying t h a t  i f  they were 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: And are you aware of the eligibility 
requirements? 

THE WITNESS: My understanding - -  I have not worked 
in that particular bureau for ten years, although I did work in 
that area for 12 to 15 years of my life, but my understanding 
right now regarding the eligibility is that a utility, private 
utility of your size is not eligible at this time for grants or 
loans under that program. 
BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q So you would agree then that it does not seem to be 
applicable to this situation? 

A 
Q 

In that case, yes. 
Now DEP doesn't have any positions or individuals 

It does not seem to apply. 

whose task is specifically to analyze the cost-effectiveness of 
permit applications other than for those types of loans, do 
they? 

A I'm not aware they do that. I don't believe they do 
that in the permitting process. 

Q And you haven't analyzed this particular proposal 
that Aloha has made for the three centralized plants and 
compared it to alternatives for cost-effectiveness, have you? 

A No, I have not compared it to alternatives. 
Q You would agree that Aloha's engineers are the ones 

dho are aware of the details of the system? 
A I would hope so. Yes. 
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Q And you agree t h a t  they are the ones who have 
specifically undertaken the analysis o f  the best way t o  solve 
this problem? 

A Yes. 

Q And t o  your knowledge DEP has not undertaken any type 
of cost benefit analysis w i t h  regard t o  Aloha's proposal? 

A I don I t  bel ieve we have. 

Q You talked a l i t t l e  b i t  i n  your testimony, 
Mr. Hoofnagle, about the statutory change. Now the department 
i s  currently contemplating going t o  rule making on t h a t  recent 
change i n  the law; correct? 

A Correct. 
Q When do you t h i n k  t h a t  will happen? 
A We've been relatively poor a t  meeting deadlines even 

though they're self-imposed. Our hope a t  present is  t h a t  we 
can adopt those changes around July of this year. We are 
looking t o  a public workshop i n  late March w i t h  publication i n  

the Florida Administrative Weekly i n  May w i t h  f ina l  adoption i n  

July. 

The particular change t h a t  we're referring t o ,  
discussing today is  one among very many i n  the permitting rule. 
There's over 150 t o  160 changes. We anticipate any number of 

those could be very highly controversial and delay 
implementation. B u t  i f  a l l  goes well, we hope t o  have the new 
regulation i n  place, like I say, around July. 
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Q Now the  parameters a r e n ' t  ac tua l l y  l i s t e d  i n  the  

Is t h a t  something t h a t  t he  DEP hopes t o  promulgate by s ta tu te .  

ru le?  

A 

parameters. We w i l l  be making ac tua l l y  recommendations i n  the  

r u l e  about what we would encourage u t i l i t i e s  t o  look a t  a t  

ce r ta in  l eve l s  o f  hydrogen su l f i de ,  pH and so f o r t h .  

s t i l l  be incumbent upon the engineer t o  demonstrate t h a t  he 

could avoid the  black water issues o r  copper corrosion issues 

i n  consumers' homes by h i s  proposed method o f  treatment. 

You would agree tha t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  s ta tu to ry  

By r u l e  we won't s p e c i f i c a l l y  i d e n t i f y  a l l  the  

It would 

Q 
amendment on1 y re1 ates t o  new we1 1 s . 

A Our r u l e  making w i l l .  I t h i n k  i f  the  - -  you know, 

upon rereading i t  there i s  a,  on ly  a one-sentence change t o  the  

statutes.  There could be some in te rp re ta t i on  as t o  how 

extensive we would apply tha t .  Our r u l e  making e f f o r t  i s  on ly  

geared a t  new we l ls  t h a t  are brought on l ine  because we are 

captur ing t h i s  requirement under our pe rm i t t i ng  provis ions.  

And there are on ly  construct ion permits. We do not have 

operational permits. So, i n  other words, i t  would not be 

re t roac t i ve  or  requ i re  r e t r o f i t t i n g  o f  ex i s t i ng ,  ex i s t i ng  

fac i  1 i t i e s .  

Q 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. As part o f  your preparat ion f o r  your testimony 

I n  t h a t  regard i t  would on l y  r e l a t e  t o  new wel ls? 
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you recently checked on the status of the Seven Springs 
facility i n  terms of i t s  compliance, d i d n ' t  you? 

A Yes, I d i d .  

Q And you learned t h a t  i t  was i n  compliance w i t h  the 
applicable regulations? 

A A t  the present time i t  is  i n  compliance w i t h  the 
state and federal regulations. 

Q Now you've indicated t h a t  aeration is  something t h a t  
you can recommend a t  this particular point  which you believe 
may solve the problem? 

A T h a t  was the recommendation t h a t  came out of the work 
group from the Interagency Copper Pipe Corrosion t h a t  aeration 
would be the most appropriate form of treatment. 

Q B u t  you would agree t h a t  whether or not aeration will  

solve this particular problem i n  the Aloha area would be 
dependent upon a myri ad of engi neeri ng questions, f i nanci a1 

feasibility questions, biochemistry questions, e t  cetera? 
A Right. When we write the particular rule, i t  will 

basically direct the applicant t o  prepare either an engineering 
study showing how he anticipates handling the problem, and he 
certainly could do i t  through other treatment processes other 
t h a n  aeration, and i t  would be based upon things like water 
chemistry and cost-effectiveness and so forth. B u t  t h a t  i n  

lieu o f  him doing such an engineering study, which many of our 
very small ut i l i t ies  like mobile home parks and so forth are 
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not going t o  contract  w i th  la rge  consul t ing f i rms t o  prepare 

such studies,  we would requ i re  them t o  go d i r e c t l y  t o  aeration. 

And the  type o f  aerat ion would be p r e t t y  much based on the  

amount o f  H2S found or  measured i n  t h e i r  raw  we l l s .  

Q I n  terms o f  the types o f  study tha t  might need t o  be 

undertaken before a p ro jec t  l i k e  t h a t  was s tar ted,  you would 

agree t h a t  what might work even f o r  a neighboring u t i l i t y  might 

not be optimal f o r  Aloha. 

A That ' s  correct .  That 's  one o f  the great  f rus t ra t i ons  

about t h i s  whole issue t h a t ' s  gone on f o r  f i v e  years t h a t  i t ' s  

a very sophi s t i ca ted  and complex water chemistry issue. 

Q Okay. I n  your opinion - -  we l l ,  l e t  me ask i t  t h i s  

way. You would agree the types o f  th ings t h a t  are going t o  

need t o  be implemented t o  address these concerns f o r  Aloha are 

going t o  cost  money. 

A Yes. 

Q And, i n  fac t ,  going t o  packed tower aerat ion i s  much 

more e f f e c t i v e  than forced d r a f t  o r  tray aerat ion and i t ' s  also 

much more expensive; correct? 

A 

Q 

tri tness? 

That ' s correct .  

Just  one moment. 

(Pause. 1 
MR. WHARTON: Madam Chairman, may I approach the 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 
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3Y MR. WHARTON: 

Q Mr. Hoofnagle, have you ever seen t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  

repor t  before, which i s  e n t i t l e d ,  Final  Report Analysis For 

?emoval O f  Hydrogen Su l f i de  - S. K. Ke l l e r  Water Treatment 

P1 ant? 

A No, I ' m  not ,  I ' m  not  f a m i l i a r  w i th  t h i s  document. 

Q Do you know where the  S. K. Ke l l e r  Water Treatment 

P1 ant i s ?  

A No. 

Q Okay. Would you agree, subject t o  check, i t ' s  i n  

P i  ne1 1 as County? 

A Fine. 

Q Okay. Do you not  know anything about the  recent 

P ine l las  County p ro jec t  on t h i s  p lan t  i n  terms o f  how much they 

spent o r  what they d i d  f o r  - -  
A No, I ' m  not  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h a t  p ro jec t  t h a t  i s  before 

Pine1 1 as County. Sorry. 

MR. WHARTON: Okay. That 's  a l l  I have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Wharton. 

Mr. Hoofnagle, l e t  me ask you j u s t  a few fo l low-up 

questions from some o f  t he  customer testimony we heard t h i s  

morning and then again l a t e r  t h i s  afternoon t o  make sure the  

record i s  complete. 

There was a l o t  o f  testimony w i th  respect t o  black 

water coming out o f  the  f i r e  hydrants when they ' re  flushed. 
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And i f ,  i f ,  as you say, the,  the  black water s i t u a t i o n  i s  

caused by the hydrogen s u l f i d e  react ing t o  the  copper i n  the 

black home, how do, how can we exp 

water? 

THE WITNESS: Well 

w i th  a cap i ta l  B versus j u s t  

a i n  the hydrant having 

we're t a l k i n g  about b 

d i  scol o ra t ion  o f  water 

appears t o  be darker black or  gray. 

ack water 

t h a t  

Flushing programs by u t i l i t i e s  are a common prac t ice  

t o  keep t h e i r  l i n e s  clean. Hydrants are o f ten  located a t  

dead-ends and the water contained i n  the hydrant t h a t  when 

they ' re  opened i t  i s  c e r t a i n l y  not uncommon t h a t  the  water 

comes out dark o r  black.  The black water we' r e  t a l  k ing  about 

i n  regards t o  the  Aloha problem, however, i n  the  homes i s  a 

chemi ca l  react ion i nvol v i  ng hydrogen sul f i de ,  copper, sul phur 

reducing bacter ia,  temperature, t ime and so f o r t h .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: So i t  i s  a copper product, bu t  the 

b l  ack wa te r  coming out o f  t he  hydrants we don ' t  bel  ieve i s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: You don ' t  have an opin ion on how 

of ten the hydrants should be flushed, do you? 

THE WITNESS: That var ies tremendously. I f ,  i f  

they ' re  looped o r  i f  t h e y ' r e  dead end or  i f  - - i t  depends a l o t  

on the k ind  o f  d i s in fec tan t  they use. I f  they use high leve ls  

o f  f ree ch lor ine,  i t  would be less of ten,  i f  they  use 

chloramines. So it, the  u t i l i t y  would have t o  look a t  t h e i r  
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iwn p a r t i c u l a r  f lush ing  program and they may have even w i t h i n  

that program increased f lush ing  i n  c e r t a i n  areas and less so i n  

3ther areas. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I t ' s  not something then t h a t  

the DEP regulates or  has ru les  on? 

THE WITNESS: No. We encourage dur ing surveys and so 

fo r th ,  and i f  customer complaints come about, we do encourage 

and ask u t i l i t i e s  t o  f l u s h  t h e i r  l i n e s  and usua l ly  they comply. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: There was - - we l l ,  I t h i n k  

4r. Wharton j u s t  asked you about the replacement o f  the copper 

p ip ing i n  the home w i t h  p l a s t i c  and whether t h a t  would 

el iminate the black water problem. 

I t ' s  a standard pract ice.  

My question i s  t h i s .  Absent rep lac ing the  copper 

pipe i n  the home, what i n  your opinion would completely 

el iminate the black water problem? 

THE WITNESS: I don ' t  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  a panacea about 

completely e l im ina t ing  it, especia l ly  i n  the homes t h a t  already 

are experiencing s i g n i f i c a n t  problems. 

We do bel ieve t h a t  e f f e c t i v e  aerat ion w i th  pH 

cont ro l ,  a lka l in i ty  or  some other form o f  i o n  exchange or  

perhaps some innovat ive processes coming on the  market the  

problem would be g rea t l y  reduced. 

disagree w i th  the Sarah Jacobs contention tha t ,  t h a t  we would 

I n  fac t ,  we might even 
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th ink  over time i n  even some o f  the  e x i s t i n g  homes would see a 

s i g n i f i c a n t  reduct ion i n  the occurrence o f  b lack water. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. There was a lso testimony t h i s  

morning tha t ,  a l l eg ing  t h a t  Aloha has been i n  v i o l a t i o n  i n  the  

past o f  DEP ru les  and regulat ions.  

Could you c l a r i f y  f o r  me whether Aloha i s  i n  

v i o l a t i o n  o f  any DEP ru les  and standards, regulat ions o r  

consent orders? 

THE WITNESS: I would have t o  defer more a d e f i n i t i v e  

response t o  t h a t  t o  our d i s t r i c t  representat ive who handles the  

v io la t i on .  The v i o l a t i o n  records t h a t  I saw t h a t  came o f f  t he  

database ind icated there were two b l i p s  back, I bel ieve, i n  

'99. One was a pe rm i t t i ng  v i o l a t i o n  t h a t  was, we entered i n t o  

a consent order w i t h  the  u t i l i t y  and they have complied i s  my 

understanding. Add i t iona l l y ,  I t h i n k  one o f  t h e i r  we l ls  had an 

exceedence o f  i r o n  back about t h a t  t ime period. 

There was discussion e a r l i e r  about v io la t i ons  o f  the  

Lead and Copper Rule. And, o f  course, t h i s  i s  an e n t i r e l y  

d i f f e r e n t  conceptual type o f  r u l e  i n  so many ways. 

the  use o f  the word "v io la t i on "  o r  "exceedences" has t o  be s o r t  

o f  spel led out. 

I n  f a c t ,  

We do have an MCL i n  the Lead and Copper Rule. What 

we have i s  something re fe r red  t o  as ac t ion  l eve l s .  An analysis 

i s  done by sampling w i t h i n  homes and look ing a t  the percent o f  

homes t h a t  are over an act ion leve l  o f  15 par ts .  I bel ieve  
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i t ' s  15 par ts  per b i  l i o n .  I f  a ce r ta in  percentage o f  those 

homes are over t h a t  evel ,  the  system i s  considered t o  be out 

o f  compliance w i th ,  w i th  t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  l eve l .  And an ac t ion  

leve l  means t h a t  they have t o  take act ion.  It i s  not termed a 

v io la t i on .  

I f  then a f t e r  they do exceed the percentages under 

the r u l e  they e i the r  refuse or  inappropr ia te ly  take act ions o r  

t hey ' re  too  long i n  meeting the  timeframes o f  t ak ing  actions, 

t h a t  would r e s u l t  i n  a v io la t i on .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  there any so r t  o f  guidance f o r  m 

t o  know when the  company and the customers could see 

improvement a f t e r  packed tower aerat ion pro jec ts  are 

implemented? I f  t h i s  Commission were t o  order o r  mandate some 

so r t  o f  packed tower aerat ion p ro jec t ,  when should the 

customers see improvement? 

And I ' m  re fe r r i ng ,  f o r  the  bene f i t  o f  the  pa r t i es  and 

f o r  your bene f i t ,  Mr. Hoofnagle, the  customers wanted t o  know 

when they could see change and I ' d  1 i ke t o  be able t o  g ive them 

tha t  answer. And I recognize t h a t  answer may depend on the  

so lut ion.  But j u s t  as an example, i f  we used packed tower 

aeration, when should they s t a r t  t o  see improvement? 

I don ' t  know simply because i f  you ' re  look ing a t ,  you 

know, the construct ion o f  new homes, the  problem should never 

develop. Homes t h a t  a1 ready have s ign i  f i c a n t  1 evel s o f  sulphur 

reducing bac ter ia  and problems e x i s t i n g  w i t h i n  the  home, it 
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l ight  take a considerable per iod o f  t ime before there i s  

iot iceable improvement. I j u s t  do not  have a good handle on 

!hat those t imeframes would be. I th ink  perhaps the  

nformation might be avai lab le,  bu t  I don ' t  have it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commissioners, do you have 

Iny f o l  1 ow- up? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes, I have simi 1 a r  f o l  1 ow- up 

luestions based upon what we heard from the customers. And one 

if those re la tes  t o  the water t h a t  was coming out o f  t he  

iydrant t h a t  was discolored, bu t  you stated t h a t ' s  not  black 

rater, t h a t ' s  j u s t  a problem where you get towards the  end o f  

:he water l i n e  you sometimes have a bui ldup o f  pa r t i cu la tes .  

lhat would t h a t  be tha t  causes t h a t  d isco lorat ion? 

THE WITNESS: Well, a l o t  o f  maturing d i s t r i b u t i o n  

)ipes do develop a f i l m  and i t  can be a colored f i l m .  When 

;hey open a hydrant, i t  creates qu i te  a v io len t  o r  tu rbu len t  

flow w i t h i n  the l i n e s  and you f i n d  a l o t  o f  sloughing. That i s  

the purpose, t o  bas i ca l l y  s t r i p  the  pipes i n  the area and t o  

.emove the  f i l m  t ha t  has developed i n  pipes, which i s  qu i te  a 

ia tu ra l  phenomena, especi a1 1 y w i t h  chl  orami ne systems. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I f  a customer was located near 

the end o f  one o f  those l i n e s ,  t h a t  would mean tha t ,  t h a t  t h a t  

dater, t h a t  discolored water would enter t h e i r  homes, also; 

Zorrect? 

THE WITNESS: I wouldn' t  t h ink  necessar i ly  so because 
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he has a continual f low o f  water coming i n t o  h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

home. A dead end - - he 's  no t  - - he may be on a dead end 1 i n e  

bu t  where he 's  drawing water from, there would be constant 

f low. He may have a l i t t l e  b i t  more o f  a problem than somebody 

e lse  i n  the loop, bu t  i t  wouldn' t  be o f ,  o f  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

q u a l i t y  t h a t  you'd see out o f  a hydrant. You wouldn' t  have the  

sloughing act ion and you would a lso have more o f  a f low regime 

going i n t o  h i s  home. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We had one customer who had a 

f i l t e r i n g  system i n  h i s  home and he stated t h a t  a t  t h i s  t ime 

i t ' s  about 15 fee t  i ns ide  the  home, which would mean the water 

would be react ing t o  15 fee t  o f  copper, bu t  he t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  

f o r  several years he had the  f i l t e r  d i r e c t l y  where the water 

p ipe came i n t o  the  home so t h a t  there was no reac t ion  w i t h  the  

copper before i t  went through the  f i l t e r i n g  system. And h i s  

testimony was t h a t  he had a rea l  problem w i t h  sludge and 

p a r t i c l e s  b u i l d i n g  up i ns ide  the f i l t e r  even when there was no 

react ion w i th  copper. What could t h a t  be caused by? 

THE WITNESS: I ' m  not  sure. It would be in te res t ing ,  

i f  he l e f t  h i s  sample here, t o  do an analysis t o  see i f  i t  was 

copper sul f i de .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Now i f  there  was a severe 

bui ldup w i t h i n  the  company's pipes, as you've j u s t  t e s t i f i e d  

t h a t  there, you know, there can be a need f o r  the  sloughing o f  

the pipes, i s  there any other so lu t ion  t o  t h a t  problem t h a t  
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might clean the ins ide  o f  those pipes more thoroughly than j u s t  

opening up the, the hydrants on occasion? 

THE WITNESS: Well, opening up the  hydrants i s  

c e r t a i n l y  the easiest and c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  t h i n g  t o  do even 

though i t  does r e s u l t  i n  a loss  o f  water. I suspect severely, 

severe problem pipes could be pegged. You could ac tua l l y  dose 

high dosages o f  ch lo r ine  i n  order t o  ac t i va te  removal. 

sure t h a t ' s  general ly pract iced though. 

Aloha's pract ices are other than the f lush ing.  

I ' m  not  

I ' m  no t  sure what 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Have you ever seen any 

circumstances where a company's, the i n t e r i o r  o f  t h e i r  pipes 

becomes extremely problematic t o  the p o i n t  t h a t  i t  does make 

the water unpalatable? 

THE WITNESS: Well, not  unpalatable. But i t ' s  no t  

uncommon w i t h  chloramine systems t h a t  are now spr inging up and 

down the  south coasts o f  F lo r ida .  Chloramine i s  a d i f f e r e n t  

form o f  ch lo r i na t i on  where ch lo r ine  i s  mixed w i t h  ammonia and 

provides, i t  prevents the formation o f  THMs. I t ' s  addressing 

t h a t  issue. But i t  does have i t s  own problems inc lud ing  

promoting growth on pipes. 

And what we general ly see w i t h  chloramine systems i s  

t h a t  a u t i l i t y  w i l l  announce t o  the pub l i c  t h a t  t hey ' re  going 

t o  spend the next week o r  so switching t o  f ree  ch lo r ine  and 

t h a t  they may see some water q u a l i t y  degradation dur ing t h a t  

per iod o f  t ime because o f  the  sloughing and so fo r th .  
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Now on page s i x  o f  your 

testimony you s ta te  t h a t  the black water problems do not  appear 

i n  a l l  o f  Aloha's service subareas. And I t h ink  t h a t ' s  very 

consistent w i th  what we heard from the  customers, t h a t  there 

are spec i f i c  neighborhoods t h a t  seem t o  be more prone t o  the  

b l  ack water problems. 

How would, and j u s t  general 1 y, not very speci f i c a l  1 y, 

bu t  general ly how would you design an aerat ion system t o  

address a problem t h a t  ex i s t s  j u s t  i n  ce r ta in  neighborhoods? 

THE WITNESS: The Aloha conf igurat ion o r  system i s  

very s im i la r  t o  many i n  F lo r ida ,  espec ia l l y  systems t h a t  have 

grown over the years and grown s i g n i f i c a n t l y  l i k e  the City o f  

Tallahassee or  even Pensacola i n  which water i s  very minimally 

t reated. A l l  they r e a l l y  do i s  add ch lor ine.  This i s n ' t  b ra in  

surgery. They j u s t  add ch lor ine,  which i s  a minimum 

requirement. So the  customers are rece iv ing  water r e a l l y  

p r e t t y  much s t ra igh t  out o f  the  ground w i th  ch lo r ine  added, and 

perhaps i n  t h i s  case they've also added an orthophosphate o r  an 

aquamatic o r  some s o r t  o f  i n h i b i t o r  f o r  the copper corrosion. 

When you have a problem i n  ce r ta in  areas o r  subareas 

or  developments, you would have t o  take a look a t  what we l l s  

were predominantly feeding o r  serving those p a r t i c u l a r  areas. 

And i f  you could note areas t h a t  had s i g n i f i c a n t  problems whi le  

other areas d i d  not ,  i t  might lead you t o  the  conclusion t h a t  

you could l i m i t  your treatment t o  ce r ta in  we l ls  o r  groups o f  
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wells rather than the whole system. And that was part of my 
contention between not agreeing that the most cost-effective 
solution was a centralized treatment. 

Given the fact that we do have additional rules and 
regulations coming down and that I am not intimately familiar 
with that configuration, that my opinion may, of course, not be 
true because it is, after all, an opinion. 

But in Tallahassee, for example, when we had 
contamination problems i sol ated in certain parts of the city, 
they put treatment, carbon filters on only certain wells in 
place rather than redesign the system and go to a major 
centralized facility. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Also on page six of your 
testimony you talk about some other technologies that might be 
considered such as the MIEX system. Could you tell us a little 
bit about what the MIEX system is? 

THE WITNESS: I'm not that familiar with the MIEX 
system. We had one of our engineers go down to an area, I 
believe it was in Pasco County, it was just a few blocks from 
the Aloha service area called Little Plant or Little River Road 
Plant or Little Road Plant. They were doing a demonstration of 
the MIEX. 

This is a process that's been developed by Australian 
engineers in an Australian firm, and they were, they were here 
in Florida trying to promote this particular system. It's 
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i a s i c a l l y  an i o n  exchange system i s  my understanding o f  i t  and 

it was p r i m a r i l y  developed t o  remove organics. But I t h i n k  

ihat they have discovered i s  t h a t  i t  has other residual  

i ene f i t s  inc lud ing  removal o f  hydrogen s u l f i d e  and may be, may 

ie ra ther  e f f e c t i v e  i n  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  case o r  i n  Aloha's 

i i t u a t i o n .  I t ' s  something I th ink ,  i n  fac t ,  Aloha i s  look ing 

3 t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Were you here when D r .  Kurien 

:es t i f i ed  t h i s  morning? 

THE WITNESS: No. I ar r i ved  a t  2:OO today. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : He mentioned the  system t h a t ' s  

ie ing used by Pasco County and he sa id t h a t  they use three 

separate technologies: Aeration, I bel ieve f i l t r a t i o n  and then 

1 bacter ia  t h a t  was, I guess i t  was a sulphur ea t ing  bacter ia .  

\ re you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the  Pasco County system? 

THE WITNESS: I ' m  - - no, I am not f a m i l  i a r  espec ia l l y  

in the t h i r d  part  o f  t ha t .  

you, you q u i t e  o f ten  see pH adjustment and a1 kal i n i t y  cont ro l .  

3ut the, the bacter ia  ea t ing  phenomena, I ' m  no t  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

that. 

I mean, obviously w i t h  aerat ion 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you very much. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Redirect? 

MR. JAEGER: Mr. Hoofnagle, I have j u s t  one question. 

lou re fe r red  t o  H2S. That 's  the  - -  I ' m  over here. 
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THE WITNESS: Oh, okay. 

MR. WHARTON: Chairman Jaber, I have a couple o f  

questions very s p e c i f i c a l l y  based on what you asked about the 

l a w  v io la t i on .  Should I go before Mr. Jaeger so t h a t  he - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: You know what, Mr. Wharton, l e t  me 

jus t  se t  the  stage f o r  t h i s  r i g h t  now. We're not doing 

recross. We're not doing recross a t  the hearing. 

MR. WHARTON: Even i f  the  questions t h a t  you have 

asked have, we l l ,  created a misapprehension on the  record? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You're worried about confusion o r  - -  
MR. WHARTON: I t h i n k  the  witness has sa id something 

tha t ' s  incor rec t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Ask your question. 

MR. WHARTON: He sa id we were a pa r t y  t o  a v i o l a t i o n  

tha t  we're not.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Ask your question. 

MR. WHARTON: It was between DEP and a developer and 

I can - -  
CHAIRMAN 

question. 

BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q Okay. S 

v i o l a t i o n  and t h a t  

sent you? 

JABER: Ask your question. Ask your 

FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION 

r, you had, you had t e s t i f i e d  about a 

was based on t h i s  memo t h a t  Robert Glenn 
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A Yes. A permi t t ing  compliance v io la t i on .  

Q Do you know whether o r  not t h a t  was ac tua l l y  a ma t te r  

t ha t  involved Evolut ions Health Care Systems and T r i n i t y  

Commerce Park and d i d  not invo lve  Aloha? 

A I would have t o  go back and review the  OGC case f i l e  

on t h a t  t o  see who the  pa r t i es  were. 

MR. WHARTON: May I approach very qu ick ly? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. 

THE WITNESS: I would pre fer  t h a t  reso lu t i on  o f  t h a t  

pa r t i cu la r  issue be done by the  d i s t r i c t  o f f i c e ,  who would be 

pa r t y  t o  have performed the  consent order and would have 

in t imate  knowledge about the  consent order. 

BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q Well, l e t  me ask you a question then. Would you 

agree t h a t  t h i s  l e t t e r  t h a t  I ' m  showing you on DEP le t terhead 

t h a t  i s  w r i t t e n  from, w r i t t e n  by Debra - - 
A Getzoff.  

Q - -  Getzoff o f  your o f f i c e  says, subject f o r  

post - settlement o f  Evol u t ions  Heal t h  Care System versus T r i n i t y  

Commerce Park, and i t  has the  same OGC case number as does the  

memo t h a t  Robert Glenn sent you? 

A Yes, i t  does have the  same OGC case number. 

Q And you would agree t h a t  i n  the  " re"  o f  t h i s  

pa r t i cu la r  l e t t e r  Aloha i s  not  mentioned and t h i s  l e t t e r  does 

not appear t o  be t o  Aloha. 
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The l e t t e r  does not  appear t o  be t o  Aloha, but  I A 

iaven' t read the 1 e t t e r  . 
Q But you would agree t h a t  i t  appears the  s t y l e  o f  the  

Zase i s  Evolutions Health Care Systems versus T r i n i t y  Commerce 

lark. 

A Yes, t h a t ' s  - -  

Q Would t h a t  be consistent w i t h  a developer who had 

turned on the system before DEP approval? 

A I ' m  not f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the de ta i l s .  I ' m  sorry.  

Q Okay. 

A I do th ink  Gerald Foster, who w i l l  come a f t e r  me, 

N i l1  probably have more informat ion about the  enforcement on 

that  pa r t i cu la r  case. 

What I have i s  our DEP database t h a t  br ings up a 

system, a PWS system, and whether o r  not  there are v io la t i ons  

associated w i th  t h a t  system. It does not  mention the  pa r t i es  

t o  t h a t  v io la t i on .  

Q Would a v i o l a t i o n  t h a t  was considered by DEP t o  be 

associated w i th  the  system include a v i o l a t i o n  such as I have 

described, one between, by a developer against DEP's ru le?  

A Quite of ten,  and I, again, I cannot t a l k  the 

spec i f i cs  o f  t h i s ,  bu t  qu i te  o f ten  what you do see are permits 

submitted t o  our agency by developers, home bu i l de rs  and so 

f o r t h  t o  add a l i n e  o r  add, you know, addi t ional  d i s t r i b u t i o n  

i n t o  a u t i l i t y ' s  system. 
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Generally, o f  course, the u t i l i t y  i s  a pa r t y  t o  t h a t  

I f  the issue was t h a t  they put  something i n t o  service 3ermit. 

Mithout clearance, i t  i s  c e r t a i n l y  something t h a t  a developer 

could do without the  knowledge or  concurrence o f  a u t i l i t y .  

4nd I j u s t ,  I ' m  sorry,  I do not know the  spec i f i cs  o f  t h a t  

pa r t i cu la r  case to ,  t o  know other than t o  agree w i t h  you what 

the le t terhead says there.  

Q I s  i t  f a i r  t o  say - -  
(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wharton. Mr. Wharton. Mr. 

dharton. F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  you need t o  get r i g h t  next t o  a 

v i  crophone and t a l  k.  

Second, I th ink  we can n i p  t h i s  i n  the  bud by asking 

DEP, and I don ' t  care which witness does it, Mr. Hoofnagle, I 

dant t o  know because some customers t e s t i f i e d  w i t h  respect t o  

whether there are ex i s t i ng  v io la t i ons  against Aloha from DEP. 

So how about a 1 a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t  a t  my request f o r  - - I j u s t  

want t o  know are there ex i s t i ng  DEP v io la t i ons ,  has Aloha 

v i  o l  ated any ex i  s t i n g  DEP r u l  es , standards, procedures and, i f 

so, what are they? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I am not  aware o f  any v io la t i ons  

a t  t h i s  time. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: L ike I said, there were two instances. 

He - -  At torney 's  countering o f  whether o r  not  t hey ' re  ac tua l l y  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

243 

)arty t o  the '99 permit v io la t i on ,  they may o r  may not  be. It 

joesn ' t  appear t h a t  they are. And then there was a shor t - term 

i ron  v io la t i on .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And back on the  lead and copper, I am 

l o t  aware o f  any v io la t i ons  unless they missed a timeframe by a 

short per iod o f  t ime. But they d i d  exceed an ac t ion  l eve l  and 

took the  appropriate actions t o  add the  i n h i b i t o r .  Otherwise, 

I ' m  unaware o f  any v io la t i ons .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Take the  next two weeks 

m d  I'll have M r .  Jaeger work w i th  you and Gerald, I ' m  sorry ,  

I ' v e  forgot ten - -  
THE WITNESS: Foster. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  Mr. Foster, and get us a formal 

sxh ib i t  answering t h a t  question. 

And the  l i s t i n g ,  Mr. Jaeger, a l i s t i n g  o f  past 

v io la t ions  and the  status o f  the reso lu t i on  would be very 

he lp fu l .  That way, Mr. Wharton, you can respond t o  the  

1 a te-  f i  l e d  exh ib i t .  

MR. JAEGER: How f a r  d i d  you want t o  go back, 

Chai rman? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: How about 1994 t o  the  present. 

Because I th ink  the  reference you made, Mr. Hoofnagle, was 

1994? 

THE WITNESS: Well, the  Lead and Copper Rule kicked 
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in, I bel ieve, i n  '93. When t h e i r  exceedence was was probably 

round t h a t  t ime period, bu t  I c a n ' t  i d e n t i f y  even s p e c i f i c a l l y  

:he year, whether i t  was '94, '95, '96. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  make i t  easy. L e t ' s  do a 

:en-year, a good ten-year t ime span, Mr. Jaeger. So how about 

1990 t o  present. 

A l l  r i g h t .  Let me t e l l  t he  pa r t i es  t h a t  the  

zommissioners w i l l  be asking questions. They w i l l  probably be 

fol low-up from what we've heard from the customers. 

s t a r t  doing recross. We're not.  You have an oppor tun i ty  t o  

f i l e  b r i e f s ,  you have an opportuni ty t o  do the  very same th ing  

rJe're doing. 

Mas i d e n t i f i e d  from a consumer, you ' re  welcome t o  do tha t .  

I w i l l  not  

I f  you want t o  fo l l ow  up about a question t h a t  

Redirect. 

RED1 RECT EXAM1 NATION 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q Just  one question. You re fe r red  t o  H2S. That ' s  

hydrogen su l f i de ,  the  chemical designation? 

A Yes. 

MR. JAEGER: And I would move Composite Exh ib i t  1. 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q And I th ink  Ms. Jaber sa id w i t h i n  two weeks w e ' l l  get 

something together on tha t .  

A Yeah. I'll have t o  work - -  I ' m  on ly  concerned tha t  

our database, our d i s t r i c t  f i l e s  may not be as complete as we 
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~ o u l d  l i k e  back i n  1990, but w e ' l l  do the  best we can. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. That would be l a t e - f i l e d  

:xhi b i  t 2. 

(La te-F i led  Exh ib i t  2 i d e n t i f i e d . )  

THE WITNESS: Once we pu t  t h i s  together, who would we 

;end i t  to?  

MR. JAEGER: I'll work w i t h  you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Jaeger w i l l  f i l e  i t  f o r  you and 

nake sure t h a t  a l l  the  pa r t i es  receive a copy. 

Any other red i rec t ,  Mr . Jaeger? 

MR. JAEGER: No, Commissioner, Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Hoofnagle, thank you 

for your testimony. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You may be excused. 

(Witness excused. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It i s  - -  
MR. JAEGER: Chairman Jaber - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. Go ahead. 

MR. JAEGER: I know i t ' s  p r e t t y  l a t e  and I th ink  

Yr. Foster had ind ica t ions  t h a t  h i s  cross would be short  a t  

leas t  from the  u t i l i t y .  I ' m  not  sure about OPC. But I ' m  not  

sure how much cross-examination w e ' l l  have o f  Mr. Foster. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, M r .  Jaeger, my preference i s  

not t o  take up anymore witnesses on the technical side. I want 
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:o hear Mr. Wharton's motion and then w e ' l l  take a break before 

;he 6:OO p.m. service hearing. 

Mr. Wharton, you sa id t h a t  you had a motion you 

/anted t o  make? 

MR. WHARTON: I do, Madam Chairman. 

Commissioners, I know t h a t  the  e n t i r e  Commission was 

involved i n  the In tercoasta l  case and i t  has been my 

ibservation from t h i s  Commission, and the  Commission obviously 

ilways turns over i n  personnel, but  t h i s  Commission i s  w i l l i n g  

;o look a t  th ings and determine whether, j u s t  because they have 

lone them i n  the past, whether those th ings should necessar i ly  

:ontinue t o  be done. I know we ta lked  about o f f i c i a l  no t ice  

in  the,  o f  appellate decisions and what i t  r e a l l y  means and 

q ' a l l  had Harold w r i t e  a memo, I th ink ,  and we ta l ked  about 

l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t s  and subject t o  check. 

We want t o  move t o  reconsider a t  t h i s  t ime t h a t  

l o r t i o n  o f  the prehearing order which determined t h a t  Aloha 

should present i t s  d i r e c t  testimony and i t s  rebu t ta l  testimony 

3 t  t he  same t ime.  

zommissioner Palecki because we d i d  not make t h a t  de ta i l ed  o f  

an argument a t  t ha t  t ime because the d r a f t  prehearing order had 

not contemplated t h a t  and we were not prepared t o  do so. 

also know t h a t  Commissioner Palecki i s  someone who's had 

substant ia l  experience i n  the  Commission and t h a t  t h a t ' s  a 

process tha t  he was probably fam i l i a r  w i th .  

I ' m  not  cast ing any aspersions a t  a l l  on 

I 
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I want t o  a lso suggest t h a t  because the  way the  

rehear ing  order i s  se t  up t h a t  we can ask, we can j u s t i f y  

i i tness by witness whether t h a t  i s  not  appropriate, but  I also 

/ant t o  make t h a t  motion r i g h t  now. 

ieard the  Commissioners say I kind o f  agree w i t h  you but  the  

notion f o r  reconsideration i s  so narrow. So I ' m  doing t h i s  ore 

;enus motion on both fashions. 

-econsideration. I t ' s  a lso a motion t h a t  we d o n ' t  want t o  do 

;hat and we bel ieve t h a t  i t ' s  going t o  pre jud ice us. 

Because sometimes I ' v e  

I t ' s  a motion f o r  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wharton, l e t  me ask f o r  some 

3 a r i f i c a t i o n .  Give me the  h i s to ry .  I assumed, frankly, t h a t  

you asked f o r  testimony, d i r e c t  and rebu t ta l  testimony t o  be 

taken up a t  the same time. 

MR. WHARTON: No. And we would very much pre fer  not 

to  do i t  t h a t  way. And I would th ink ,  Commissioners, w i th  a l l  

the questions you ' re  asking, you'd ra ther  have our guys up 

there on Fr iday a f t e r  you've heard from the  Water Management 

D i s t r i c t ,  DEP. I mean, i f  I don ' t  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wharton, I t h i n k  t h i s  i s  much 

easier than you ' re  about t o  make it, so l e t  me, l e t  me - - 
MR. WHARTON: Yeah. I ' m  w i l h g  t o  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Did anyone ask f o r  d i r e c t  and 

rebut ta l  t o  be taken up a t  the  same time? 

MR. WHARTON : 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So what you ' re  saying i s  the  

(Nods negat i vel y . ) 
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prehearing order when i t  was issued re f l ec ted  t h a t  t h a t  

testimony would be taken up together? 

MR. WHARTON: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Jaeger, can you confirm tha t?  

MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman. I t h i n k  Commissioner 

Palecki j u s t  asked, he thought i t  would be more cos t -e f fec t i ve  

and j u s t  make f o r  more e f f i c i e n t  operation o f  the  hearing. And 

I th ink  bas i ca l l y ,  l i k e  John said, I wasn't f a m i l i a r  and since 

then I ' v e  done some research, and genera l ly  i f  pa r t i es  agree t o  

it, then t h a t ' s  t he  way we do i t  a l o t  o f  times. But i f  they 

don ' t  want t o ,  I t h ink  general ly we've said, okay, we w i l l  do 

i t  the other way. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right.  Right.  

MR. JAEGER: But i t  i s ,  I th ink ,  up t o  your 

d i sc re t i on  or  the panel 's  d i sc re t i on  t o  do it, you know, f o r  

the  expeditious handling o f  t h i s  proceeding. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let  me j u s t  t e l l  you, Mr. Wharton, I 

do bel ieve i t ' s  more e f f i c i e n t  t o  take up d i r e c t  and rebu t ta l  

a t  the same time, bu t  I absolutely do not  want t o  force t h a t  

issue. So we w i l l  separate d i r e c t  from rebu t ta l .  And l e t ' s  go 

through the order r i g h t  now so t h a t  we are a l l  c lear  on what we 

have t o  look forward t o  tomorrow. 

MR. WHARTON: I bel ieve i t  would no t  change the  

order73 o f  our witnesses as re f l ec ted  i n  the  prehearing order 

because i t  i s  the same witnesses who f i l e d  d i r e c t .  
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Right. So what you ' re  saying i s  

Ir. Porter has f i l e d  d i r e c t  and rebu t ta l ,  as has Nixon, as has 

Jat f ord? 

MR. WHARTON: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. Burgess, you have 

Ir. Biddy, Mr. Stewart, and my copy shows t h a t  those are d i r e c t  

v i  tnesses. 

MR. BURGESS: Correct. Along w i t h  Mr. Lark in  and 

Is.  DeRonne. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  So r e a l l y  i n  terms o f  

*ebuttal  we are on ly  t a l  k i ng  about A1 oha. 

MR. JAEGER: That 's  correct ,  Chairman. The f i r s t  

three l i s t e d  there.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  Anything else,  

rlr. Wharton? 

MR. JAEGER: We have Deterding. That ' s  on ly  

rebut ta l .  

MR. WHARTON: No, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Burgess? 

MR. BURGESS: This, t h i s  makes i t  t o  where I t h i n k  I 

need a c l a r i f i c a t i o n  on my cross-examinadon now. 

Company's d i r e c t  testimony r e a l l y  does not address i n  

t h e i r  testimony a l o t  o f  issues; however, they sponsor a l l  o f  

the f i l i n g s  through the testimony from which the  issues der ive.  

And so I guess what I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  f i n d  out i s  whether I would 
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le p roh ib i ted  from asking questions i n  cross-examination o f  

l i r ec t  testimony t o  a witness t h a t ,  t h a t  has sponsored an MFR 

,hat gives r i s e  t o  an issue tha t ,  t h a t  we're r a i s i n g  simply 

because the, t h a t  wi tness's testimony verbiage doesn't  address 

t i n  d i  r e c t  but  rather addresses our witness ' s statement about 

t i n  cross. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I n  rebu t ta l?  

MR. BURGESS: I mean i n  rebu t ta l .  Excuse me. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: No. I understand, I understand your 

io in t .  But can we address t h a t  - - as I was reviewing the case 

l a s t  n igh t ,  i t  occurred t o  me t h a t  the easiest way t o  handle 

:hat s i t u a t i o n  would be t o  i d e n t i f y  a l l  the MFRs a t  once, 

Ir. Wharton, as a composite e x h i b i t .  And t h a t ' s ,  i n  fac t ,  how 

ve've done i t  i n  the past. 

And as i t  re la tes  t o  addressing an e x h i b i t  t h a t  

i asn ' t  been admitted i n t o  evidence, you ' re  welcome t o  present a 

zopy o f  t h a t  e x h i b i t  t o  the witness and cross-examine or 

impeach the  witness on t h a t  e x h i b i t  even though i t  i s  not i n  

? v i  dence . 
And I ' v e  also seen p a r t i e s  admit t h a t  e x h i b i t  i n t o  

2vidence even though i t ' s  not  t h e i r s .  

i d e n t i f i e d  and you j u s t  don ' t  move i t  i n  u n t i l  the witness i s  

up on the stand. 

But you ask f o r  i t  t o  bL 

MR. WHARTON: We would have no object ion t o  t h a t  

because t h a t  pecul i a r i  t y  w i  11 a r i  se tomorrow. The e x h i b i t  
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i c tua l l y  doesn't come i n  u n t i l  our second witness, but  we would 

lave no object ion because Porter a lso sponsored p a r t  o f  the 

IFR. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We ' l l  be f l e x i b l e  i n  t h a t  regard. 

\nything else,  Mr. Wharton? 

MR. WHARTON: No, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Jaeger? 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Jaber, I had one t h i n g  I had 

S t a f f  had propounded some, ;alked t o  you about t h i s  morning. 

IOU know, a t h i r d  set  o f  in te r rogator ies  t o  the u t i l i t y  on 

Iecember 5th, which would have made the responses due on 

January the 4th,  30 days. We del ivered them by hand. And when 

ve d i d n ' t  get them, I t r i e d  c a l l i n g  on Tuesday but  the  u t i l i t y  

j t torneys had already l e f t  t o  come down t o  the hearing. And I 

vas advised t h i s  morning t h a t  they do not t h i n k  they have t o  

-espond t o  those in te r rogator ies  because the responses were two 

jays a f t e r  the discovery c u t o f f .  But we t h i n k  t h a t  the  - -  

CHAIRMAN JABER: W a i t  a minute. You served, you 

served the discovery before the discovery c u t o f f  per iod,  but  

the responses - -  
MR. JAEGER: It was 28 days. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

MR. JAEGER: And we t h i n k  bas i ca l l y  the order 

establ ishing procedure says i f  you ' re  going t o  ob ject ,  and I 

th ink  t h i s  i s  an object ion as them being untimely, they would 
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lave t o  ob ject  i n  ten  days, i n  which case I would have moved 

for an expedited response instead o f  g i v i n g  them 30 days, g ive 

them 28 days t o  respond. So I t h i n k  i f  they were not going t o  

mswer these in te r rogator ies ,  they should have objected w i t h i n  

that ten-day timeframe. So S t a f f  requests t h a t  they respond. 

[here's four in te r rogator ies  and we t h i n k  they should be made 

to respond t o  those. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wharton? 

MR. WHARTON: Madam Chairman, f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  i t ' s  not  

jn object ion.  I t ' s  unauthorized discovery. What does the  - -  
Mhat the  order says i s  discovery shal l  be completed. That 's  

Mhat the  order says. And what does the  discovery c u t o f f  mean? 

I t ' s  where you d o n ' t  have t o  mess w i t h  discovery r i g h t  before 

t r i a l ,  you've got t o  conduct your a c t i v i t i e s  accordingly. And, 

frankly, they had these three guys i n  deposi t ion l a s t  Thursday 

f o r  the  t h i r d  time i n  t h i s  case f o r  a l l  th ree  o f  them. They 

zould have asked them questions them. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wharton, Mr. Wharton, you have 

un t i l  1 O : O O  Friday t o  respond t o  those four  questions. 

MR. WHAR 'ON: We' l l  respond t o  them. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Anything else? A l l  r i g h t .  We're 

going t o  break u n t i l  6:OO p.m. We' l l  reconvene f o r  the 

customer service pa r t .  

(Transcr ipt  continued i n  sequence w i t h  Vol ume 3. ) 
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